
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Carl Smith <csmith@uswatercorp.net> 
Monday, March 11, 2013 2:56 PM 
Fi Ii ngs@psc.state. fl .us 
Carl Smith 
docket 13005-WS - LP Waterworks, Inc. 
docket 13005-WS affidavit_ad notice.pdf 

According to Rule 25-30.030(6) affidavit and copy of ad. 

Carl Smith 
US Water Services Corporation 
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Toll Free: 866.753.8292 
Cell: 727.835.9522 
Fax: 727. 849.5467 
www.uswate rcorp.com 
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LP WATERWORKS, INC. 

March 12, 2013 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket Number 130055-WS Application for approval of transfer of LP Utilities 
Corporation's water and wastewater systems and Certificate Nos. 620-W and 533-S, 
to LP Waterworks, Inc., in Highlands County. 

Ms. Cole: 

Attached is the Affidavit signifying that on February 28, 2013 an ad was placed in the 
The Highlands Today newspaper in accordance with Rule 25-30.030(6). In addition, we 
have provided a copy of the ad that was in the paper. 

Respectfully, 

""r..am<>r
1 

P-
\~,~erworks, Inc. 

5320 Captains Court 
NPR, FL 34652 

5320 Captains Court New Port Richey, FL 34652 - Tel : {866) 753-8292 Fax: {727) 848-7701 
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FCGFaxFinder01 To:17278495467,, ,2 72784954670 (1 of 1) 03-11-2013 01:59 PM -0400 

Mo4ct of~ A•P'*""' for Tr•""""' of 
W•lM•MIW...a.wat.rcattllle&l• tor lPUlllhM& 

Ccnporetlo• I• HivM ... a Ceunl)t. ~ 

DATEOFNOTJCE- ftlCNwry:ZS.2011 

NOtlct: hi 'he~by gl\/en that LP wat.crwotks, tnc. 
(LPWNI) has fUed an AppHcatlon fOf' Approval ol 
l'ransler of ttle water & Wastewater SYStem ot the 
LP utJlltles C.ol'por.:ilio.n In HtoMands. county 
Florida to LPWWI pursuant to Scct:io• :IQ.C1'1l, 
Flofldn. St.atutcs, and Ruic 2 .. ·30.0l1, Florfdis 

Highlands Today and The Tampa Tribune 

Published Daily 

Sebring, Highlands County, Florida 

Admlolst•atiw code. State of Florida } 
Th• LP LJtllldes wal><r and wosh:wo.tu ..,,.,.,m County of Highlands 
provides service m the fotLowlng described 

} SS. 
territory in HlohLands County, Fklrh:lu: 

WATHOllLY UOAL DESCOltrrlOM 

~wl"ooo: llldooo HAlh/l.Aka otdgot £s- and 
Laka fltadd ca.r.p Flarida -..o.-1 D" Putr.: 

Th< l•nds IO<>ilted In SO<:Uon 17 Town•hlp 31 So<llh 
Raf'lge JO ~ast, In HIQhlands county. f:k>rlda 

WAll'nWATEIONLY u:GAL DESCllPTIOll 

The lands located tn sec:Oon J7 TOWflshTp ~7 South 
A&nQt 30 Eosl In l·Oohlands County, Aorlda 

Fot more. lntormatton conoernlria this notice , 
please a>h roct the Utility at the address below. 

Allv objection to the uid aooUcaUoo must be 
m.ldc In wr1tJno aAd tR...:t wtth tM Offiot of 
Commission Clerk. Flo~da Public Service 
Comml5.sk>n, 2540 Shumard 0¥ &ouM:vl!rd, 
TnHeltas.see, Fk>fida 32199·0850, no later than 
thltty (JO) dqs aft« tile last data that the notice 
was malkd or pt.1bllshcd. whk:hew:r Is tnter. At th~ 
same tJrne, a copy ot said objection should be 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared C. Pugh, who on oath says that 
she is the Advertising Billing Analyst of Highlands Today & The Tampa Tribune, daily 
newspapers published at Sebring in Highlands County, Florida, that the attached copy of 
advertisement being a 

Legal Ads IN THE Highlands Today 

In the matter of Legal Notices 

;:::,d ~!~~~~~:,·:.,:~":..~~i::-0::,~'%~ was published in said newspaper in the issues of 
thcob)ec:Uon with partlcularlty. 

LP WAU!nNOrks, Inc. 
S:IID C&ptalnsCoort 02/28/2013 

New Port Rtchey, f'l J"65Z 
#UO'J 2n8/13 

Order# 0003267407 

Affiant further says that the said Highlands Today & The Tampa Tribune are 
newspapers published at Sebring in said Highlands County, Florida, and that the said 
newspapers have heretofore been continuously published in said Highlands County, 
Florida, each day and have been entered as second class mail matter al the post office 
in Sebring, in said Highlands County, Florida for a period of one year next preceding the 
first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she 
has neither paid nor promised any person, this advertisement for publication in the said 
newspaper. 

~) 
Sworn to and subscribed by me, this _l_(_day 
of ('a:i V , A.D. ~3 

Personally Known ~Produced Identification_ 
Type of ldentificaUon Produced _______ _ 

1374161 - US WATER SERVICES CORPOR 

OOCUM f NT NUHBrR-OAT~ 
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